
Weldon T. Burton CPA
2 South 56th Place, Suite 201-E  Ridgefield, WA. 98642 

Office 360-727-3643  Fax: 360-727-7637  Email weldon@weldontburtoncpa.com

February 27, 2018

Mr. Steven King
Executive Director/Secretary
Washington State Utilities and Transportation Commission 
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW
Olympia, WA 98504

Re: Basin Disposal, Inc.- G-118
Docket Number TG-170977, Order 01

Dear Mr. King:

Basin Disposal, Inc.(Basin) is filing an Excel Workbook which contains the following
worksheets in compliance with Order 01, Docket TG-170977.

This filing will generate approximately $14,625 in regulated revenue in the following categories;
residential $3,074, commercial $2,008 and drop box $9,543.

This adjustment is approximately a three tenths of one percent (.003%) overall revenue increase.

The Excel Workbook, TG-170977 compliance filing contains worksheets with the following
information:

1. Summary calculations for total incurred costs, tonnage for all customers (regulated and
contract). Segregation of regulated tonnage by customer type (residential, commercial and
drop box) with a "price out" by regulated customer type for cost recovery.

2. Tonnage collected for residential and commercial customers by regulated and contract
areas.

3. Customer count by residential, commercial and industrial (drop box) customers.

Supplement No. 2 for Tariff #94 will be included in this filing. If the supplement page is
approved the rates would be effective April 1, 2018. Affected customers will receive notice of
the changes on the first billing, reflecting the revision to rates under WAC 480-70-271(2)(a)(iii).

Basin Disposal, Inc. is requesting this filing become effective April 1, 2018. A request for less
than statutory notice is included with this filing. 

R
eceived

R
ecords M

anagem
ent

2018 FE
B

 27  A
M

 15:01

State O
f W

A
SH

.
U

T
IL

. A
N

D
 T

R
A

N
SP.

C
O

M
M

ISSIO
N



Mr. Steven King
Page 2
February 27, 2018

Pursuant to Order 01 the company has divided the interest costs by total regulated tonnage and
allocated those costs between the regulated customer classes. 

The company is also hereby requesting an exemption from portions of the Workpaper rules at
WAC 480-07-520(4), for this filing.

If there are any questions please contact myself or Darrick Dietrich at 509-547-2476.

Yours truly,

Weldon Burton
Weldon T. Burton

cc: Darrick Dietrich, Basin Disposal of WA. , LLC


